Message

From: Wehrum, William L. [wwehrum@&hunton.com]
Sent: 9/8/2017 7:27:35 PM
To: Fugh, Justina [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=54afbe2e36d3481c8c52d27ba3979d47-JFUGH]; Ringel, Aaron
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1654bdc951284a6d899a418a89fb0abf-Ringel, Aar]; Munoz, Charles
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ae303b61fc23433e89¢844d7842c9626-Munoz, Char]

Subject: RE: all documents now sent to OGE

Thanks Justina,

From: Fugh, Justina [mailto:Fugh.Justina@epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 3:07 PM

To: Ringel, Aaron; Munoz, Charles

Cc: Wehrum, William L.

Subject: all documents now sent to OGE

lust letting vou know that | have certified the nominee financial disclosure report and sent the necessary
documents to the Office of Government Ethics. My part is donel

Justing Fugh | Senior Counsel for Ethicg | Office of Seneral Counsel | US EPA | Mail Code 23114 | Boom 4308 MNorth, William
Jetferson Clinton Federal Building | Washington, DC 20460 {for ground deliveries, use 20004 for the zip code) | phone 202-
564-1786 | fox 208-564-1772

From: Ringel, Aaron

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 2:28 PM

To: Wehrum, William L. <wwehrum@hunton.com>
Cc: Fugh, Justina <Fugiulustinn@spa.po>

Subject: RE: OGE Doc

Thanks!

-Aaron

From: Wehrum, William L. [mailiowwehrum@hunton.com|]
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 2:27 PM

To: Ringel, Aaron <ringsl.aaron@epa.gov>

Cc: Fugh, Justina <Fugh. justina@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: OGE Doc

got a new password and just signed the document.

From: Ringel, Aaron [maiigiringslasron@ens. gov]
Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 2:02 PM
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To: Wehrum, William L.
Subject: OGE Doc

If you could give me a quick heads up once you certify the OGE doc it would be appreciated. We are
hustling on our end to get everything out today so we'll light a fire once that step is done.

Thanks,
Aaron

Aaron E. Ringel

Deputy Associate Administrator

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

W:202.564.4373
RingelAsron®@epagoy

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00145111-00002



Message

From: Barnett, Howard [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=790DA3145B5D4CB594025D9F1075372E-BARNETT, HOWARD]

Sent: 4/21/2017 3:09:21 PM

To: Albert 'Kell' Kelly [akelly@SpiritBank.com]

CC: Miles, Ramona [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4d6c6392163c4253afcf24d0439d62ac-RMILESO2]; Peppins, Felicia
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8a7a00a166774b168ef6 1b6e8abcdcab-FPeppins]; Lesperance, Twanna
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0e84ab860e2d40dca5087448fc2621eb-Terrell, Twannal; Munoz, Charles
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ae303b61fc23433e89c844d7842c9626-Munoz, Charl; Ford, Hayley
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4748a9029¢f74453a20ee8ac9527830¢-Ford, Hayle]; Willis, Sharnett
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=97b55bdfac5e4 1d8aa81064dfa2cb944-Willis, Sharnett]; Roberts, Suzanne
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=34e2905f31b84c47930711e1ff338d38-Roberts, Suzanne]; Hackley, Jessica
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bf567dd69eaed8dc8411492fa959%a1f4-IHackley]; Moore, Patricia
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c24a5a4d56f6485badcd857e15ff10f4-pmoorel]; Pugh-Feaster, Aurelia
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=027cde6e08f24f61a79cdf85df6d5713-Afeaster]; Lucas, Patrina
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0109e1265db5416f9h642 1fddeal3eb58-plucas]

Subject: EPA Appointment Letter

Attachments: image2017-04-21-111436.pdf

Mr. Kelly,

Attached is your “revised” appoiniment letter to the Administratively Determined (AD) position titled Senior Advisor to the
Administrator. This position is located in EPA’s Office of the Administrator, Immediate Office, in Washington, DC. Your
salary will be $161,900 per year. Your appointment will be made effective of April 23, 2017 (which is the middle of the
current pay period). We will be expecting you to arrive at EPA Headquarters located on 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW,
Washington, DC at 8:30 am on Monday, April 24th in order to begin your employee orientation process (please see
information in the letter). If you haven't already, please expect to be contacted by Justina Fugh, the Agency's Senior
Ethics Official in the Office of General Counsel, and she will work with you regarding the SF278 Financial Disclosure
form. If you have any other questions, please contact me at the number listed below. If you are unable to reach me,
please contact my supervisor, Suzanne Roberts on 202-564-0743. Again, congratulations!

HOWARD BARNETT

TEAM LEADER, OPERATIONS STAFF
OARM/OHR/ERD

A4353K WJC NORTH

1200 PENNSYLVANIA AVE., NW, MC 3606A
WASHINGTON, DC 20460

(202) 564-0394

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00145990-00001



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, 0.0, 20480

=9
¥
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Alhert Kelly, Jr.
31314 Old Highway 66
Brisrow, OK 74010

Pear Mr, Kelly:

Congratulations! You have been selected for an appomtment with the U.S. Environmental Protection
Ageney (EPA). This is to officially inform vou of vour position as Senior Advisor 1o the Administrator,
focated in the Office of the Administrator; W ashington, DC.

This position is an Excepted Service Administratively Determined {AD) puw{mn Pursuant wo t}
authority vested in the dexm ﬁmm under Public Law 95-190, VOUE wmgmzmimn for this position has
been set at $161.900 per annum. Your acceptance of this position means that: (1) your position is not in
the competitive service: {23 you will serve at the pleasure of the Administeator; and (3) termination of
your appoiniment may occur at anytime upon notice thereof. During a change in Administration. ¢ <M3

POSITION 1% gen ierally reviewed on o case-by-case basis 1o determine i they meet the needs of the new
Administration’s goals and objectives for the Agency.

Information Aboui Your Position

B Y our annual salary will be $161.9040;

B Your immediate supervisor will be E. Scott Pruitt, Administrator:

B You will wm'k a tull-time schedule;

B You will be subject to a pre-employment drug test. I vour test results are not favorable, your
a;‘s;mzaﬂnmn will be terminated; and

B Your position has been dz,\wuami by our Personnel Security Office as a High Risk position.
This designation will require your position to be subject to random drug testing procedures.

The effective date of your appointment is April 23, 2017, We ask that vou report for LH‘TD Dyee
orientation on Menday, April 24, 2017 at §:30 am. You will be met at the William Jefferson Clinton
North guard staion, When yvou arrive at the guard statdon, please call Charles Munoz on 202-364.3007
or sharnett Willis on 202-364-7866. One of them will meet you at the guard™s station in order (o sign
you o the building,

You can reach the Agency by taking the Metro Commuter Rail. Board the Blue or Orange line train and
get off at the Federal Triangle Metra Stop. Enter the ULS, BEnvironmental Protection Agency Willlam
Jefferson Climon North Build ding on vour immediate right,

P

FegyoledMooyaiable 8 Prinlad edth v or, Frogess Chigrng Fres RBeoysied Faper
¥
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What to Bring on Your First Dav Monday, April 24, 2017

B, You should go to the links below 10 access the forms, Please complete and bring the forms
with vou on Monday, April 241k

a. Optional Form 306, Declaration for Federal Emplovment -
httpsywww.opm.goy/Tonms/pdf (11o0306.pdf

h. ‘§Eandar»ﬂ Form 144, Statement of Prior Federal Service -
hitps:fwww.opm.goviforms/pd! BIVSE 144 ndf

(o]

Si;‘m(ﬁa‘arri Form 236, ﬁi{:ii‘«»l dentification of Disability -
BHs2 30 ndf

sy www onnLooyy formsy rdf

d, Standard Form 181, Eﬂ'}i‘lfl’:il’}-’ and Race ldentification -
Btpsyfwww opimeovorms/ ndd SSTIR ndf

Form 223
s,

e

31, FastStart Direct Deposit (need a voided check ) -

wwvw Tiseal dreasury, covd/ Gservices/gov/pmietty223 L pdd

Tax form {federal) - hitps://vwww.irs gov/pubdirs-ndiivd pdl

B Document{s) to establish your identity and employment eligibility (e.g.. a current
passport, certificate of U ‘:1 uwcmhxp and/or a current copy of vour driver's license)

B Social Security card issued h\ the Social Security Administration.

B Voided check (if you will be moving your divect deposit to another financial institution)

if you are unable to produce the required documeni(s) you must produce a receipt showing that vou have
applied for the document(s). You will have three davs to bring the original document(s) to vour local

Human Resources Office,

Benefits

As a non-temporary appointee, you are entitled to the same Federal Benefits package provided 1o

General Schedule emplovees including:

ﬁ* ‘Ef) paid Federal Holidays per vear

3 da;} s of sick feave each vear based on the hours earned gach pay period
& 13 to 26 days of vacation, depending on your years of employment based on the hours
earned each pay period
B National recognized health insurance moded that offers choice and flexibility along with
substantial umpkm,.z conri ibutions (o premiums, Emplovee share of premiums can be paid with
pre-tax dollars: htprYopmeeoy mswredhealthindes.asp

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00145991-00002



P Group Term Life Insurance Program
B Long-term Care Insurance
B Federal Employees Retirement Systen (FERS-FRAE) based on vears of service, it is
deterntined that you have creditable service 1o place vou in another retirement system, we will
do so after obtaining all previous service records,
B Thrift Savings Plan (1SP). a self-directed retirement savings program through multiple
mvestment options mmliau o a 40K ) plan
After your orientation, please schedule an appointment with Karmel terebee, Executive Resources
Division Benefits Specialist, on 202-564-4059 to discuss your employee bepefits. It is very important
that you make contact with Ms. Ferebee within your first week of e mployment to establish vour benefits.

We are pleased that you have chosen the 11,8, Environmental Protection Agency as vour place of
employment and fook forward to weleoming you to the Agency. We hope that you will find vour new
assignment both challenging and rew azdmn 1f you have questions or concerns, please feel free 1o call
ma,

Sincerely vours,

A

Howard Barnett
Executive Resources Stalf
Office of Human Resources

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00145991-00003



1, Albert Kelly, Ir., hereby accept an Administratively Determined position of Senior Advisor to the
Xchmmsimtm Eus.,ala,d in the Office of the Administrator: W dthwum DC; under the conditions set
forth as stated in this letter,

Signature: Dute:

Please sign, date and return this page during vour orientation session on April 24th,
to How ar(i Barnett, Office of Human Rewmcm, mail code: 3606A, room WJC
North 4358.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00145991-00004



Message

From: Barnett, Howard [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=790DA3145B5D4CB594025D9F1075372E-BARNETT, HOWARD]

Sent: 4/7/2017 1:23:48 PM

To: Albert 'Kell' Kelly [akelly@SpiritBank.com]

CC: Roberts, Suzanne [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=34e2905f91b84c47930711e1ff938d38-Roberts, Suzanne]; Munoz, Charles
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ae303b61fc23433e89c844d7842¢9626-Munoz, Char]; Allen, Reginald
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=799¢3b0558e14130b17¢66b2533548ba-Allen, Regi]; Lesperance, Twanna
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0e84ab860e2d40dca5087448fc2621eb-Terrell, Twanna]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] EPA Appointment Letter

Good Morning Mr. Kelly,

Thank you for your email and | have shared it with my acting director, Suzanne Roberts. We can make adjustments on
our end for the 17". | have also copied Charles Munoz, the agency’s White House Liaison and Reginald Allen, director
for the Office of Administrative and Executive Services which serves as the administrative arm for the Office of the
Administrator so they can update their records and inform appropriate staff.

For record keeping purposes, we will prepare and send you a revised appointment letter indicating the date of April 16'"
as your effective date and a reporting date of the 17, If you have any questions or concerns, | can be reached at the
number listed below or by email. Suzanne can be reached on 202-564-0743. Thank you again and have a great
weekend.

HOWARD BARNETT

TEAM LEADER, OPERATIONS STAFF
OARM/OHR/ERD

A353K WJC NORTH

1200 PENNSYLVANIA AVE., NW, MC 3606A
WASHINGTON, DC 20460

(202) 564-0394

From: Albert 'Kell' Kelly [mailto:akelly@SpiritBank.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 5:24 PM

To: Barnett, Howard <Barnett.Howard@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] EPA Appointment Letter

Thank you Mr. Barnett. Due to some unforessen matters, | have spoken with the Administrator and have pushed my
start date hack to April 17. 1 will report at 830 per your letter. Should | be able to effect that sooner, | will notify vou.
Thank you for alf your help in this matter.

Albert 'Kell' Kelly
Office phone; 218-295-7242
Achieve Success with Spirit!

From: Barnett, Howard [imailto: Barnett Howard ®@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 7:21 AM
To: Albert 'Kell' Kelly <akelly@SpiritBank com>

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00146024-00001



Cc: Miles, Ramona <Rdiles.Ramona@epa.zov>; Peppins, Felicia <Peppins. Felicia®epa.gov>; Lesperance, Twanna
<Lasperance. Twannaf@epa.sov>; Munoz, Charles <mmunocz.charles@ena gov>; Willis, Sharnett
<Willis Sharnettfena gov>; Roberts, Suzanne <Roherts. Suzanne@epa.gov>; Hackley, Jessica

Feaster. Aurslia@esna.sov>; Lucas, Patrina <Lucas.Palrina@epa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] EPA Appointment Letter

Mr. Kelly,

Per our telephone discussion, attached is your appointment letter to the Administratively Determined (AD) position titled
Senior Advisor to the Administrator. This position is located in EPA’s Office of the Administrator, Immediate Office, in
Washington, DC. Your salary will be $161,900 per year. Your appointment will be made effective of April 9, 2017 (which
is the middle of the current pay period). We will be expecting you to arrive at EPA Headquarters located on 1200
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW; Washington, DC at 8:30 am on Monday, April 10th in order to begin your employee
orientation process (please see information in the letter). If you haven't already, please expect to be contacted by Justina
Fugh, the Agency's Senior Ethics Official in the Office of General Counsel, and she will work with you regarding the
SF278 Financial Disclosure form. [f you have any other questions, please contact me at the number listed below. If you
are unable to reach me, please contact my supervisor, Suzanne Roberts on 202-564-0743. Again, congratulations!

HOwWARD BARNETT

TEAM LEADER, OPERATIONS STAFF
OARM/OHR/ERD

A353K WJC NORTH

1200 PENNSYLVANIA AVE., NW, MC 3606A
WASHINGTON, DC 20460

(202) 564-0394

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00146024-00002



Message

From: Barnett, Howard [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=790DA3145B85D4CB594025D9F 1075372E-BARNETT, HOWARD)]
Sent: 3/29/2017 5:54:34 PM

To: Munoz, Charles [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ae303b61fc23433e89c844d7842¢9626-Munoz, Char]

CC: akelly@spiritbank.com; Roberts, Suzanne [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=34e2905f91b84c47930711e1ff938d38-Roberts, Suzanne]

Subject: Start Date for Albert "Kell" Kelly

Charles,

| just got off the phone with Mr. Kelly and he has accepted the official offer; however, he informed me that he cannot
start until April 10". He mentioned that he would follow up with you if needed. Let me and/or Suzanne know if this will
be changing. | was able to get him scheduled for his drug test.

HOwWARD BARNETT

TEAM LEADER, OPERATIONS STAFF
OARM/OHR/ERD

A353K WJC NORTH

1200 PENNSYLVANIA AVE., NW, MC 3606A
WASHINGTON, DC 20460

(202) 564-0394

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00146092-00001



Message

From: Barnett, Howard [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=790DA3145B5D4CB594025D9F1075372E-BARNETT, HOWARD]

Sent: 4/5/2017 12:20:35 PM

To: akelly@spiritbank.com

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ae303b61fc23433e89c844d7842c9626-Munoz, Charl; Willis, Sharnett
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=97b55bdfac5e41d8aa81064dfa2cb944-Willis, Sharnett]; Roberts, Suzanne
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=34e2905f91b84c47930711e1ff938d38-Roberts, Suzanne]; Hackley, Jessica

/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bf567dd69eaed8dc8411492fa859a1f4-IHackley]; Moore, Patricia

/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c24a5a4d56f6485badcd857e15ff10f4-pmoorel]; Pugh-Feaster, Aurelia

/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=027cdebe08f24f61a79cdf85df6d5713-Afeaster]; Lucas, Patrina

/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0109e1265db5416f9h642 1fddeal3eb58-plucas]

Subject: EPA Appointment Letter

Attachments: image2017-04-05-081119.pdf

(e e pmmy i peanm o pemmy e,

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00146129-00001



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, DL, 20480

ANALE

wR 5
Albert Kelly, Jr.
31314 Old Highway 66
Bristow, OK 74010

Dear Mr, Kelly:

Congratulations! You have been selected for an appointment with the 1.5, Environmental Protection
Ageney (EPA). This is 1o officially inform you of your position as Senior Advisor to the Administrator,
focated in the Office of the Administrator: Washington, DC,

This position is an Excepted Service Administratively Determined (AD) position. Pursuant to the
authority vested in the Administrator under Public Law 93-190, vour compensation for this position has
been set at $161,900 per annum. Your acceptance of this position means that: {1} your position is not in
the competitive service; (2) you will serve at the pleasure of the Administrator; and (3) termination of
your appointment may occur at anytime upon notice thereof, During a change in Administration, each
position is generally reviewed on a case-by-case basis to determine if they meet the needs of the new
Administration”s goals and objectives for the Agency,

Information About Your Position

B Your annual salary will be $161,900;

B Your immediate supervisor will be F. Scott Pruit, Administrator;

B You will work g full-time schedule:

B You will be subject to a pre-employment drug test. I your test results are not favorable. your
appointment will be terminated; and

B Your position has been designated by our Personnel Security Office as 4 High Risk position.
This designation will require your position to be subject to random drug testing procedures.

The effective date of your appointment is April 9, 2017, We ask that vou report tor emiployee orientation
on Monday, April 10, 2017 at 8:30 am. You will be met at the Witliam Jefferson Clinton North guard
station. When you arrive at the guard station, please call Charles Munoz on 202-564-3097 or Sharneti
Willis on 202-364-7866. One of them will meet you at the guard’s station in order to sign you into the
building.

You can reach the Agency by t

<ing the Metro Commuter Rail. Board the Blue or Orange line train and
get off at the Federal Triangle b

etro Stop. Enter the ULS, Environmental Protection Agency William

Jefferson Clinton North Building on vour immediate right

o, Process Chiorine Free Fasyoled B

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00146130-00001



What to Bring on Yeur First Day Monday, April 10, 2017

If you are unable to produce the required document(s) vou must produce a receipt sh

. You should go to the links below 1o access the forms. Please complete and bring the forms
with you on Monday, April 10th.

a. Optional Form 306, Declaration for Federal Employment -
ipsy/wwwopmaeov/orms/pdl. Rof0306.ndf

b. Standard Form 144, Smtement of Prior Federal Service -
hitps:Ywww.opmeovilorms/pd!l GIVSF14d.pdf

c. Standard Form 236, Self-Identification of Disability -
hitpsyfvwww.opm eov/iorms/pdf G236 pdf

d. Standard Form 181, Ethnicity and Rac idum fication -
https:Zwwaw.onm. eov/ ionns/ ;ui IR ndy

-

Form 2231, FastStart Direct Deposit (need a voided check) -
hitps:/fwww fscal treasury sov/Bsservices/sov/ pmie 223 Lpdf

£ Tax form (federal) - https/wwwirs.sovinubdins-pd £ fwd pd !

B Document(s) to establish vour identity and employment eligibility {e.g., a current
passport, cerlificate of U, utuumin; y and/or & current copy of your driver's leense)
P Social Security card issued by the Social Security Administration.

P Voided check (if vou will be moving your direet deposit to another financial institution

wwing that vou hay

applied for the document(s). You will have three davs to bring the original document(s) to vour local

Human Resources Oifice.

Benefits

As a non-temporary appointee, you are entitled 1o the same Federal Benefits package provided to

General Schedule emplovees including:

P 10 paid Federal Holidays per vear

B 13 days of sick leave each year based on the hours eamned each pay period

P 13 10 26 days of vacation, depending on your vears of employment based on the hours
earned each pay period

» National recognized health insurance model that offers choice and flexibility aleng with
substantial employer {:c'miriimliam to premiums. Emplovee share of premiums can be paid with
pre-tax dollars: htp:Yopnugovinsure’health/index asp

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00146130-00002



¥ Group Term Life Insurance Program

P Long-term Care Insurance
Federal Employees Retirement System (FERS-FRAE) based on years of service. it is
determined that you have creditable service to place vou in another retirement system. we will
do 50 after obtaining all previous service records.

B Theift Savings Plan (TSP), a self~directed retivement savings program through multiple
mvestment options similar to a 401{K) plan

After your orientation, please schedule an appointment with Karmel Ferebee, Executive Resources
Division Benefits Specialist, on 202-564-4039 to discuss your employee benefits. 1t is ver v important
that you make contact with Ms. Ferebee within vour first week of emplovment to establish vour benefits.

We are pleased that you have chosen the ULS. Environmental Pmicdum K\nem,} as vour place of

employment and lwok forward to welcoming you to the Agency. We hope that vou will find YOUr new
assignment both challenging and w\uadzzw It vou have ques uﬂm or concerns, please feel free to call
me.

Sincerely yours,

Y

Howard Barndit
Executive Resources Siaff
Office of Human Resources

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00146130-00003



L Albert Kelly, Jr. hereby accept an Administratively Determined position of Senior Advisor to the

Administrator, located in the Office of the Administrator; Washingfon, DC; under the conditions set
forth as stated in this letter,

Signature: Date:

B

Please sign, date and return this page during vour orientation session on April 10th,
to Howard Barnett, Office of Human Resources, mail code: 3606A, room WJC
North 4358,

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00146130-00004



Message

From: Albert 'Kell' Kelly [akelly@SpiritBank.com]

Sent: 3/2/2017 9:06:25 PM

To: Munoz, Charles [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ae303b61fc23433e89c844d7842c9626-Munoz, Char]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: questionnaires

Thank you

Albert Kell' Kelly
{ffice phone: 918-295-7242
Achieve Success with Spint!

From: Munoz, Charles [mailto:munoz.charles@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 3:02 PM

To: Albert 'Kell' Kelly <akelly@SpiritBank.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: questionnaires

Thank you for this. I'll get this submitted and will be reaching back out to you sometime on Monday with an update.

Charles Munoz
White House Liaison
Environmental Protection Agency

Ex. 6 ;

From: Albert 'Kell' Kelly [mailto:akely@SpiritBank.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 3:51 PM

To: Munoz, Charles <munpz.charles@epa.goy>
Subject: questionnaires

Hello again Mr. Munoz, attached you will find the requested documents.

Albert 'Kell' Kelly
Chairman of the Board

Executive Division
Office phone: 918-295-7242

Mobile phone:|  Ex.6 |
Connect with us:
Like us on Facshook
Follow us on Twitley

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00146316-00001
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Message

From: Albert 'Kell' Kelly [akelly@SpiritBank.com]

Sent: 3/2/2017 8:51:15 PM

To: Munoz, Charles [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ae303b61fc23433e89c844d7842c9626-Munoz, Char]

Subject: guestionnaires

Attachments: removed.txt; New Hire Form 1l.docx; SKC_SES Bio Sheet 1.pdf

Hello again Mr. Munoz, attached you will find the requested documents.

Albert 'Kell' Kelly
Chairman of the Board

Executive Division

Connect with us:
Like uys on Facebonk
Follow us on Twitler

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00146320-00001



13 POINTS MEMO: New Hire Approval Reguest

AGENCY: Environmental Protection Agency

CANDIDATE INFORMATION (To be completed by applicant)

e Name: Albert Charles Kelly, Jr.

e Phone: | Ex. 6 ;

e Email: akelly@spiritbank.com

e Date of Birth: Ex. 6

e Place of Birth:i_'_'"l'E_;('._ 6 |

e Current AddressE: Ex. 6

o Social Security Number,  Ex.6 |
e 5 Year Salary Historv:

o 2016:
2015:
2014: EX_ 6
2013:
2012:

O
O
O
O

Resume Reguired {Disregard if already submitted)

PROPOSED POSITION (To be completed by the White House Liaison)

e APPT TYPE (Schedule C, NC-SES, XS, AD):
e OFFICE:

e SUBOFFICE:

e POSITION TITLE:

e REQUESTED EFFECTIVE DATE:

e JOB DESCRIPTION: PDF Attached

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1

ED_002061_00146321-00001



The White House
Presidential Personnel Office
SKCI/SES BIO SHEET

This information is necessary o begin the clearance process. Return to White House Liaison when completed.

PART |: PERSONAL INFORMATION {TO BE COMPLETED BY THE CANDIDATE)

1. FULL NAME (Last, First, Middle): 2. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER:
Kelly, Jr. Albert, Charles Ex. 6

3. CURRENT RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS (Number, Street, City, State, ZIP Code)

Ex. 6
4. VOTING ADDRESS IN 2016 (Number, Street, City, State, ZIP Code, if different than current address)
Ex. 6

5. PLACE OF BIRTH (City, State; if not U.S., state, country) 6. GENDER 7. DATE OF BIRTH
Tulsa, Ok Male Ex. 6

8. ETHNIC HERITAGE 9. RACE L 10. POLITICAL PARTY _
| Ex. 6 White . Ex.6 |
| 11. HOME PHONE | 12. CELL PHONE 13. WORK PHONE

Ex. 6 _Ex.6 918 2957242
14. PERSONAL EMAIL 15. WORK EMAIL
akelly@spiritbank.com

16. CURRENT POSITION (Title, Company) 17. WORK ADDRESS (Number, Street, City, State, Zip)
Chairman, SpiritBank 1800 S. Baltimore, Tulsa, Ok 74119

18. PLEASE LIST ALL SOCIAL MEDIA ACCOUNTS (Or say none if you have none)

Facebook, Linkedin, Twitter

19. EDUCATION (Degree, Institution, Year) 20. AWARDS

BBA Univ of Okla 1977 Several regular awards for involvement and

JD Univ of Okla 1980 leadership

21. MILITARY SERVICE (Rank, Branch, Years) 22. PREVIOUS PRESIDENTIAL APPOINTMENTS

Captain, USAR, 1988-1996 None

] PART Il: POSITION INFORMATION (TO BE COMPLETED BY WHITE HOUSE LIAISON)

1. POSITION TITLE 2. AGENCY

Environmental Protection Agency

2. APPOINTMENT TYPE 3. GRADE 4. OPM NUMBER

5. WH LIAISON NAME 6. WH LIAISON PHONE 7. WH LIAISON EMAIL

Charles Munoz 202-564-3097 Munoz.Charles@epa.gov

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00146323-00001



Message

From: Albert 'Kell' Kelly [akelly@SpiritBank.com]

Sent: 3/2/2017 8:04:54 PM

To: Munoz, Charles [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ae303b61fc23433e89c844d7842c9626-Munoz, Char]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] EPA Vetting Documents

Thank you Mr. Munoz. | have applied at the website you reference., | will fill out the documents you sent and return,

Albert Kell' Kelly
{ffice phone: 918-295-7242
Achieve Success with Spint!

From: Munoz, Charles [mailto:munoz.charles@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 1:57 PM

To: Albert 'Kell' Kelly <akelly@SpiritBank.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] EPA Vetting Documents

Mr. Kelly,
Great talking with you earlier today. Attached you will find 2 documents. | know there are some redundancies between

them but one goes to the EPA and the other to Presidential Personnel. Also, if you have not already applied at
GreatAgain.gov, please go to hitps:/fanphy.whitehousezov/ and apply there.

Let me know if you have any questions and I'll be happy to help.

Charles Munoz

White House Liaison
Environmental Protection Agency
. Ex.6 |

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00146325-00001



The White House
Presidential Personnel Office
SKCI/SES BIO SHEET

This information is necessary o begin the clearance process. Return to White House Liaison when completed.

] PART |: PERSONAL INFORMATION {TO BE COMPLETED BY THE CANDIDATE)
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

8. ETHNIC HERITAGE 9. RACE 10. POLITICAL PARTY

11. HOME PHONE 12. CELL PHONE 13. WORK PHONE

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

] PART II;: POSITION INFORMATION (TO BE COMPLETED BY WHITE HOUSE LIAISON)

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00147333-00001



Message

From: Munoz, Charles [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AE303B61FC23433E89C844D7842C9626-MUNOZ, CHAR]

Sent: 3/2/2017 9:01:38 PM

To: Albert 'Kell' Kelly [akelly@SpiritBank.com]

Subject: RE: questionnaires

Thank you for this. I'll get this submitted and will be reaching back out to you sometime on Monday with an update.

Charles Munoz
White House Liaison
Environmental Protection Agency

Ex. 6 i

From: Albert 'Kell' Kelly [mailto:akelly@SpiritBank.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 3:51 PM

To: Munoz, Charles <munoz.charles@epa.gov>
Subject: questionnaires

Hello again Mr. Munoz, attached you will find the requested documents.

Albert 'Kell Kelly
Chairman of the Board

Executive Division
Office phone: 918-295-7242

Connect with us:
Like s on Facebook
Follow us on Twilter

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00147552-00001



Message

From: Munoz, Charles [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AE303B61FC23433E89C844D7842C9626-MUNOZ, CHAR]

Sent: 3/2/2017 7:57:14 PM

To: akelly@spiritbank.com

Subject: EPA Vetting Documents

Attachments: New Hire Form.DOCX; SKC_SES Bio Sheet.pdf

Mr. Kelly,

Great talking with you earlier today. Attached you will find 2 documents. | know there are some redundancies between
them but one goes to the EPA and the other to Presidential Personnel. Also, if you have not already applied at
GreatAgain.gov, please go to https://apply.whitehouse.gov/ and apply there.

Let me know if you have any questions and I'll be happy to help.

Charles Munoz
White House Liaison

Environmental Protection Agency

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00147553-00001



13 POINTS MEMO: New Hire Approval Reguest

AGENCY: Environmental Protection Agency

CANDIDATE INFORMATION (To be completed by applicant)

¢ Name:
¢ Phone:
e Email:

e Date of Birth:

e Place of Birth:

e Current Address:

e Social Security Number:

e 5 Year Salary History:
o 2016:

o 2015:

o 2014:

o 2013:

o 2012

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

ED_002061_00147554-00001



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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00147555-00001
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